
Pauli, Karen P. 
7/25/2011 11:56:52 AM

From:
Sent:

] Frazier-
Hampton, Janice Y (/Q=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JYFl)jRedact
Redacted

To: Redacted
Huffman, Mark (Law)Redacted

(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MRH2); [Redacted
Redacted

Strauss, ToddRedacted
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=TxSq);|Redacted
Redacted

I Redacted Homer, Trina
(/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); Peck, David B. 
(david.peck@cpuc.ca.gov); Middlekauff, Charles (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CRMd); Allen, Meredith 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); matthew@tum.org 
(matthew@tum.org); kdw@woodmff-expert-services.com (kdw@woodruff-expert- 
services.com)

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Follow-up on Draft Settlement Agreement (Redacted

I have spoken with Deborah Beyles for Pacific Environment and Barbara Barkovitz for CLECA, and 
they are interested in the potential settlement and would like to contribute. I suggest we invite them to 
participate in this phone conference.

Karen Pauli

From: Patry, Daniel \mailto:DbP0Ppge.com1

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 11:07 AM 
To: Frazier-Hampton, Janice Y; I Redacted ]HufTman, Mark (Law); I Red a | 

]Paull,I DoHar+oH ]Strauss, Todd; Horner, Trina; Allen, Meredith; Middlekauff, Charles (Law); I pPrlari-pd 
Karen P.; matthew@turn.org; kdw@woodruff-expert-services.com

Subject: Follow-up on Draft Settlement Agreement I Redacted

When: Wednesday, July 27, 2011 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: 77b, 968

]

All —

The purpose of this call is to discuss the status of the draft Settlement Agreement in advance of Friday's 
Settlement Conference. I understand that there might be other parties (Sierra Club, Pacific 
Environment, etc.) that may need to be invited as well, so if folks have had discussions with those 
entities please feel free to forward on.
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If this time doesn't work for folks, please do let me or Redacted know.

Redacted

SB GT&S 0662884


